From: [Redacted |

Sent: 3/25/2011 8:49:39 AM

To: 'Rothchild, Ann Christina' (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Bill Stock will participate by phone in the 3:45 meeting today with Van Ton-
Quinlivan re: Powerpathway 2011.

Ann Christina,

thank you for the accommodation. Itis set that Bill Stock will participate remotely and will call Comr
Simon's office at 415/703-1250.

FYI - Bill Stock's cell# is|Redacted |

Redacted

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Simon, Timothy A.;\ Redacted

Cc: Fernandez, Cristine

Subject: Bill Stock will participate by phone in the 3:45 meeting today with Van Ton-Quinlivan re:
Powerpathway 2011.

Bill Stock will participate by phone in the 3:45 meeting today with Van Ton-Quinlivan re:
Powerpathway 2011.

Ann Christina Rothchild

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of Timothy Alan Simon, Commissioner

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-3712 (personal)

(415) 703-1294 (fax)
E-mail ACR@cpuc.ca.gov
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